STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS September 15, 1989 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(505) 827-5800

Conoco Inc.
P.0O. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: David L. Wacker

Re: Jicarilla "30" SWD Well No. 1

Dear Mr. Wacker:

I have received your request dated September 6, 1989,
to expand the injection interval in the Jicarilla "30" SWD
Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 30, Township 25
North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to
include the entire Mesaverde interval from 4846 feet to 5586
feet. After careful review, I find that temporary approval
to utilize the well in its present condition should not
result in migration of fluid outside the Mesaverde
formation. You are therefore authorized to utilize the
subject well for a temporary period pending the amendment of
Division Administrative Order No. SWD-140.

In order to amend Order No. SWD-140, the following
additional information is requested:

1. Information regarding the construction of any well
within a 1/2 mile radius of the subject well which
penetrates the Mesaverde formation.

2. A description of any Mesaverde production within a
2 mile radius of the subject well and/or a discussion of
potential Mesaverde production in this area which might be
adversely affected by approval of the application.

3. Proof of Notice: Provide information that all
offset operators within a 1/2 mile radius of the subject
well (if any) have been notified of the proposed amendment
to Order No. SWD-140.

4. Publication Notice: Provide proof that a
description of the proposed injection interval expansion has
been published in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, (as more
fully described in Part XIV of Division Form C-108).



If you should have any questions regarding the
additional information requested, please contact myself at
(505) 827-5800.

Sincerely;

David Catanach

xc: OCD-Aztec



